



Campus-Wide Professional Learning Committee Meeting ▪ September 10th, 2019 ▪ 1:00 pm 3:00 p.m., 3-117

| Agenda Item | Time | Notes |
|---|-----------|---|
| Review May meeting minutes | 5-10 mins | |
| Faculty PD application, webpage and process | 15 mins | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • How to revert to the correct name, faculty professional development, on the website • How to streamline content and forms (some of which has been discussed) • How to implement FormStack |
| Flex Day De-Brief | | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Follow-up Survey • Sessions feedback • Outside vendor food discussion |
| January Flex Planning | | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • What are themes around needs requested? |
| Vacant committee positions | 10 mins | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review status of appointments from ASCC and other areas |
| Future agenda items | 10 mins | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review Flex ideas for spring 2020 (Redwood City Tour, others?) • District-wide Flex event for end of March 2020? |